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LOS ALAMOS SCIENTIFIC LABORATORY

(Contract W-7405-Eng-36)

OFFICE OF THE BUSINESS MANAGER

P. O. Box 1663

Los Alamos, New Mexico, 87544

October 18, 1965

Mr. Richard P. Connell

Lawrence Radiation Laboratory

University of California
Berkeley, California 94720
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LEP:

Dear Me!Conmell:

At the request of Mr. Henry R. Hoyt, I am

enclosing for your information a copy of a memorandum issued
by Sandia Corporation relative to the use of rental vehicles.

Very truly yours,
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cc: Henry R. Hoyt
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